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' 74 | P LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park, Singapare 408533
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: £256 4315
Reg. No 189607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8507198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS/EGI18D16913M1gb
N pr (I
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 17-09-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, ¥MN G358P Veh. Inspected SLX 2342G
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. YNS358P/SLpl Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 17/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 0B/08/2018 Inspection Date 18/08/2018
Survey heid at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD
811 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589823
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




g b

‘Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 11:41 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : YNS358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA - 06/09/2018

Attachments; YN9358P- SAS.pdf; SLX2342G - SAS.pdf; SLX2342G - estimate.pdf; SLX2342G - PRS

FORM .pdf; RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX2342G & YN9358P ON 06.09.2018
INS/AC/LAW/0399/... [19.5 KB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ¢ 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

5INGAPORE 589622
PERSON TO CONTACT :  LAWRENCE TEO @ 6703 8914 / 6466 7711
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle
and Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the leop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this emall.
Regards

Claims Assistant (Motor

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

> Tamasek Bourvard, #04-01 Suntec Towar Five
Bingapoos 038385

D +555879 0154
Tel +55 8629 9198
«60 0620 247
WA BID COM §3 ERGO
ERGO = one of ihe major msarance groups n Garmany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO & representad in mors than 30 courtrias smd canesntrabes

Eumpe and Asia. ERGO |s part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's lmading rish camers



ERGO

— 17.09,2018 Sertt vie Fax
Dur Referance: YN 9358P/SL/pl s
Your Relerence SLX 2342G
Emall
lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

To: TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD
Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspectian: SLX 2342G
Insured's Vehicle: ¥N 9358P
Date OF Accident: 06.09.2018
We acknowledge recelpt of your request for PRS on: 15.09.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the bex marked *, *

AlL Automobile inspection Services Pte Ltd LaS L85 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pe Lid LK LEK Auta Cansultants Ple Lid

|45 Infiniti Appraisal Sarvice Ps Priority Services

IPK IP Knights Pie L1d Vag Vicom Ltd

Your request for inspection does not have your clignt’s cost of regair estimate, kindly forward a copy,
Your request lor inspection doas not have your client’s GiA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest lor direct settlem ent, we will assess & revert soon

[Qur Insured’s driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

vV |others OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
KINDLY FORWARD YOUR CLIENT VIDEO FOOTAGE FOR LIABILITY ASSESSEMENT
Prepared by: Q‘Lﬂ/b Pei L 68299194 claims@er
Signature: - FAX : 6B29 9247
Assessor use only: anly;
A or
Asslgnment Date Date:
Assignment Time: Tirme
Inspection:
Remarks; [ vehicie not avaitable at the appointed date and time,

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workihop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Nate: Our Inspection is on o without admission to Nability baals.




Shiau Chan !LKKAuth

From: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 11:16 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Ol : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA ; 06/09/2018

Attachments: RE: Ol - YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018 (CDMCG18000313)
Dear All,

Yet to received reply from your end.
Best Regards,
Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: [awrenceteo@tanchong.com

Website: www tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.coms

Sent: 26 February 2019 17:13

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Ol : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : D6/09/2018

DEHF UWFEHCE.
As spoken with you.

Kindly advise as below email,

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@|kkauto.com | fin: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | 5(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 4:26 PM

To: 'Lawrence Teg' <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ol : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018

Dear Lawrence,
Kindly advise the status of SLX 2342G.

If done for repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,



Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 1:09 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>; 'Lawrence Teo' <lawrenceteg[@tanchong.com>; SUR

<sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments(@lkka m>

Subject: RE: OI : YNG358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018
Dear Lawrence,

Please refer the matter to ERGO insurance company. The office-in-charge is Steve Lim.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Indistrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 12:15 PM

To: 'Lawrence Teo' <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ol : YN9358P /TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

FYNA Our Ref : CS/EGI18016913/gb

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkknuto.com | fax: ba5e-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408943)

From: Lawrence Teo [mailto:lawrenceteo@tanchong.com)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 11:57 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments’ <assignments(@lkkauto.com>; ERGO Claim
Dept <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Ol : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018

Dear All,

Kindly let me know the Lability.



Best Regards,
Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 580622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: lawrenceteo nchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: WWWw.Nissan.com.sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: 18 September 2018 09:26
To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenc anchong, >
Cc: 'assignments’ <assignments@|k .com>

Subject: RE: O : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018
Dear Lawrence,
Appointment confirmed.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignmentsélkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Lawrence Teo [mailto:lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ol : YN9358P / TP : SL¥2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018

Dear Catherine,

Please arrange car survey tomorrow 1lam,
Best Regards,

Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Mator Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Emall: lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com 2 www.nissan.com.sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: 17 September 2018 13:40

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>
Subject: Ol : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018

Dear Lawrence,
} - .



Kindly check the vehicle currently got in the workshop?

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@{kkauto.com | fax: hosh-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW. V. Com




Shiau Chan SLKKﬁ.utu}

From: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 12:22 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc Sallelah

Subject: RE- Ol - YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018 (COMCG1B000313)
Attachments: 0925_001.pdf

Dear All,

Vehicle was surveyed by LKK on .

Owner would like to withdrawal claim as 50 — 50% base on survey recommendation under Claim.
He would like to repair under CASH and recovery himself claiming balance 50% under cash repair settlement and
LOU/LOR.

Doesn't ERGO Insurance accept this type of condition?

And owner would like to deal directly with ERGO Insurance.

Please advise.

Best Regards,

Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622
Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472

Emall: lawrenceteo@tanchong.com
Website: www.tanchong.com :: WWw.nissan.com.sg

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: 19 September 2018 13:59

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Cc: ‘assignments’ <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OI : YNO358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018 (COMCG18000313)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Lawrence,

Liability is 50/50, conflicting versions.
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From: Lawrence Teo Ito:

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); ‘assignments'; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
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
Email: lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: 18 September 2018 09:26

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignmentsi@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: O : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018
»

2



Dear Lawrence,
Appointment confirmed.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignments @lkkauto.com | fax: S256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Lawrence Teo [mailto:lawrenceteo@ta nchong.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @Ik .Lom

Subject: RE: O1 : YN9358P / TP ; SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018
Dear Catherine,

Please arrange car survey tomorrow 11am.

Best Regards,

Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 - DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: renceteo .CO!

Website: www.tanchong.com :: Www.nissan.com.sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: 17 September 2018 13:40

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Subject: Ol : YNS358P /TP : §LX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018
Dear Lawrence,

Kindly check the vehicle currently got in the workshop?

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fx: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

W0 Bhikdy Timesh Road Tan Olsong Motor Cenine Singnpons SE9612
TANCHD SFERVICE CENTRES
e BLS, BUKIT TIMAH ROAD, SINOAPORE SE0IY THL: 4001091
17 LORCNG 1 TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 11928, TEL: A35707214/3
www. tanchong.com GST Regn No: 19-8108231-D

Co. Regn Mo : 1881082310

HAME 1 INVOHCE NO

MR LEONG WENG WAI ATE Wi4436932
ki 07-SEP-2018
ADDRESS — TEAMS
23 JALAN MANILS BATE REC'D CASH
P
TeLepHoNE ¢ 51329258 Pt 07-SEP-2018
MODEL 9B2B1755 JOB NO DAMIEN
cHassisNO : HRA2571784A youR Rererence - U0B606
VEHICLE NO SINFEAJ1102198278
SLX2342G (ID : XXXX794J-RE)
JOB DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
REMARKS
1 *CASH QUOTATION®#
2 PART TO REPLACE;
REAR RHS WHEEL FENDER PROTECTOR-%483
i | LABOUR 3
REPAIR & RESPRAY REAR LHS FENDER-5580
4 REPAIRK & RESPRAY REAR LHS DOOR-$380
REPAIR & RESPARY REAR BUMPER-$330
3 REPAIR & RESPRAY FRT RHS DOOR-$300
6 TOTAL AFTER 7% GST $221B.11
ESTIMATE 3 DAYS TO COMPLETE
IMPORTANT NOTE : KINDLY CONTACT YOUR SERVICE ADVISOR
DAMIEN LOH AT 96450074 FOR FOLLOW UP ACTION IF NECESSARY.
LARQUR 0.00
PARTS 0.00
.00
TOTAL H Q.00
AMOUNT DUE : 0.00
e =
(NB : NC=No Charge;P=Included in Package;W=Warranty;G=Goodwill)
DOLLARS: ONLY.
WORKSHOP MANAGER R
Tha General Terms and Conditions ol Servica (ihe “Conditions”) prirted cvared! or aftnched o this Invoice shall aogly o all Secdces sel aut above
Any claima relating the Services shall be aubject to the Condiilons, Any alyections to the charges in this irvoios must be mgade within seven (7) days
freem the diate of this invoicn, athoarssne § shall b ampumsd that Mm invoics s D acl:ﬂmm A corract and conciuang
CUSTOMER
PLEASE VEAR &) e FEIRCRATEL Ll
10 SEGURITY GUARD DATE TIME
VEHICLE NO : relEha®d- 2018 12:00:36

SLX23420 (BG10435B0/W14436932)

- T I P e e



Shiau Chan !I.I{I{Autn! :

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 1:50 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'; 'Steve Lim’
Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: YNO3S8P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018
Attachments: CSEGI18016913T1qb. pdf

Dear Steve,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLX 2342G.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | emall: siewse@[kkaito com | fax: 6256-4:315
Blk 51. Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 4:23 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@kkouto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey Report@ergo com.s
Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 11:41 AM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : YN9358P / TP : SLX2342G/LKK / DOA : 06/09/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589622
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S1UBLAVE 1, 200-25 PAYA Ul INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J08833 TEL : (065 02563561 FAX 1 (065) 62564115

Your Ref: YN9358P/SL/pl Date: 25" September 2018
Our Ref: CS/EGI18016913/T1gb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Aun: Pei Li

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SLX 2342G .
We thank you for the instruction on _17/09/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 19/09/2018 at the premises of M/s TAN CHONG and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 9.288.00

Revised Estimate Amount : S% 7.753.00 .

“Check” ltems Amount : 5% 279.60

Market Value :88 - ;

Salvage Value : S% -

Nett Value (8% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
o/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 8 davs.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Y ours faithfully

Taufikh

Automotive Assessor



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

8 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE rrone: 65 6224 0010 Fax. +65 5224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-1B-142688
Date of Request: 15/08/2018 Your Ref No: Orline Purchase

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Lid
811, Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 580622

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date 18/08/2018

Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang

TP Vehicle No YNE358P

Accident Date 06/00/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel, No,
YNG3ISEP ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. 2308/2017-22/08/2018 5828 9189
Thank You.

The images provided 1o you are taken from the oniginal reports forwarded 1o the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibiiity for their accuracy or contents and shall be under na liabliity whatsoever for any
loss or damage ansing oul of or in connection with the raports or their iImages

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,



GENERAL
INSURANC
ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Fnday 8am to Spm
GS5T Registration No: M40D017735

TAX INVOICE
Cur Ref No: GR-18-142688
Date of Request 15/09/2018 Your Ref No Online Purchase
Tan Chong Motor Sales Ple Lid
811, Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 15/08/2018
Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang
TP Vehicle No. YNO358P
Accident Date D&/09/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S§)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[%] GIRO [ ] Cash [ | Cheque




MITCIVET 1SE5T-01 1 Ten Chang Molor Saled e LI - Bulkil Temah

ENTRY DATE & TIME 07082018 0543

BUGMTTED BY, Morspai Bnile Buang o
1

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repori cormactly the dedads of the sccident to speed up the claims process

2 Thim Form must be completed by the Policyholdar andior the Authonsed Driver

3. Inlormeation provided must be as nuthiul snd accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may alow Insurance companias 1o

repudiste policy abilily

4. The asus and acceptance of this Form by msurance companies s not an admission of policy kability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Ay false reporting may be reforred to the Police for investigation.

& Thes report will be forwarded by the msurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estatiiahed by the Ganeral Insurance Assocation of Singapore [GIA) for
mrchiving and thal copées of tha repord will, Tor 1 Tes, be made available upon spplication by interested partes:
T, By the loagamerd of this report 1o the insurers, you herety consent 1o the archiving of this report at the contre and 10 copees of the repon baing made availakle

[Cifa g E T Tl

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accidant

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

O07/09/2018 09:43
06092018 11:15
SERVICE RD TO PIE TOWARDS TUAS (JALAN TOA PAYOH)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mabtie Phona No

Allermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
fime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for rapair 1o your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action 10 be taken
Vehicle Calegory

MName of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage

Fiee! Policy

Policy Numbaer

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbear

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLX2342G

LEONG WENG WAI
ST022784.J

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +B5-38281755
OFFICE-98281755

NISSAN
QASHOQAI-1.2 DIG-T (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800027733

LEONG WENG WAI
ST022794)

05071970

INDOOR

01/08/1933

25 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98281755

OFFICE-982B81755
NOEMAIL
Page 1ol 11



Address 23 JALAN MANIS
Postcode 329258

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Waeaather Canditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vethicles invalved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Acciden!? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
saoliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied o the police? ND
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? ND
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACH

Are accidenl photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

WVehicle Registration Numbar YNE358P

Vahicle Maka/Modal/Colour

Detaills Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpart Number 29586150

Contact Number B3122388/68633681
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea
Nature Of Damage
No. O Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 7 of 11



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liabllity,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part af the Insurance
companies.

5. be refer h i r

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.

7. By the ladgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.
£. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclase and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident [all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of ;

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer{s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ar
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to complie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

() toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(I} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

y K
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Dare & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIHCLIMSTFANEES OF THE A.CCIDENT
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- D et adiles o f

c L r ¢ umskt anoce s

_{ Talan Ton Pa !1
ta & {ep P ouf Enetwald 11 1Fkea i S -t'r'l-v-llﬁ;j W Py o [fLw23w26) gn Hu Sepvies road o HE

Apvars Tuas rwhan o ME (YN, 71 W _.|°m| [(Yndispp) At My Coy Fram my e cinht “"‘j the
rmacgy Sectinm df tha Servhe ppal e befoee j-.-..n'i e PE
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(B Veh NﬂYN ALSEP HeNo 8D DALE  Totst Pax mchude crver Crver Name:
(€] Vih No Hp No Totsl Pax inchide driver:~ Driver Name:
DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

Pnli:wmlderﬂ Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: {If driver is not the palicyholder] Name
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No,
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Pollcyholder .¢th Weng Wal _ . Ve hlclaﬂm 1 SLKZHEG

Period of Insurance : 21/ Mar 2018 To 20 Nov 2018 ' Policy No. : 1800027733

Engine No. .‘Hmanma oo Endorﬁnmanl Hu. - om@muuzz«an
Chassis No. + SINFEAIIUZ18G27810 © Issued D 28 21515 =S

ST e

A = Ta

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model NISSAN Qashgal 1.2 DIG-Turbo
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,187.00 CC Sum Insured @ Markel Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car | No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persans Entitied to Drive®

&} The Poloytoion:

b} Ay ofur parson who 1 Oy O T EOECynDerS CIDar oF With RaTE pe e

Thes Folicy will mdarmndy Fe Polcyholer o eny suihanissd driver only I hadhe mest e specfed sge condition
¥ou have o pay an sdotonsl sum of §3 000 as “Young andfor inespenenced Dover Excass® [SvIDAT) F You sme of ¥our Authorined Dimeer [named or unnismesS] (1 under the ape of 73 sndior fus less B

AN DRVIRg BTDenaroe

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limiation as 1o use®

Lise orey for socal, comestic aTd peessure purposE and for e Policyholder's buamess
Thes Faiicy doss nod cover use for hire of reward. doving ulion, griving S5l recng. pace-maanng, FelEniny sl or 1pesd-INIWY]. T CETIEGE Of poods (RRer IEn EamEel @ Conmechon wik Ty e or

bumirness o LSS for BNy PUTRONE N CONMICEGN with Mol Treoe

Lows of Use 15000 - 18000C
* Lemtatons remisred noperabve by Saciion & of e Mo Veness (Thind-Party Bl and Compenaasan) Act (Cag. 189 nd Saction 95 of e Road Tremepor Ac 1587 iMalayna), sre not D o
aCiuged unoer {Feee faadenge

Ssctlon 1
Fire - 0 Own Damage - $600 Theft - 30 Fiood Cover - 50

Saction 2
Progarty Darmage - 50
|

| Windscreen : 5100

| Named Driver and EXCess iwhers sopleaiss)
Leang Veng VWi - 5800 (Chwn Darmage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/IAUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

I V. TC Astollise Add Mo 1, Siash Lok Yang Road Singapom 828000 65977017
2 Auiphaion indusirisl Acg 18 Uil Road 4 Singepons 400823 SAG0665
ATE Aurelaniz Ada 2% Leng Fiee Road Sngapore 155007 ST028411 STO0AS12 7008513
& Tan Chong Motar Ssies Ad2 §13 Buki Tenah Aced Sngapore B8G2) S46G400 GABR40U S4S0406]
5 Tan Chong Molor Bales Age 17 Lorong 8 Tos Peyoh Singapoe 310284 5357075 83570754

For oher Approved Reporing Cersres/AlD Authoried Repairers. pasps contact our 2-hour scoisend esmargency hotbne st «65 83038 BO00 Abermairesly. you miy reler 10 A seetiin wws S tom sg
of A0 S0 Wobile App Simply search and dowriaad "AN0 557 from Tunes o oogie Play

IMPORTANT NOTES ' nj

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

'Nlmﬁﬂﬁmﬂﬂqﬂiﬂmm of kurance (AU ] SICOraroe will e proviaan of Me Mot Vehice @ Agr B
o Btzzat Tarmport Act 1647 (Maswya) and Motar Wehicies (THea Fan mm1‘mw.“ﬂ Y] P Fiten mﬂfﬂ TCme V8. Par Y o

DS00DETDITE
ﬁt\i"
TAN CHONG CREDIT PTE LTDOSH ;

911 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TAN CHONG MOTOR CENTRE
SINGAFORE 580622 ANSP-MOTOR
Underwritten by AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pto. Lid.
AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE N

MG Asin Pacific insursnes Pia

T Sharikon YWy 807 10 AIG Busilcfin 120 | T+05 8218 3000 | www 8
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TAN CHONGC MOTON BALEE FTE. LTD.
§11, BUEIT TIMAE ROAD
SINGAFORE 589633

ESTIMATE i ACCIDERT/BODTY REPAIRS
WOREEHRGP » BUKIT TIMAR

CONTACT WO v WEROE]

REFERENCE i IS ICLAMSOI0R S I0LN
BATE ' 15-BEF-2018

ERGO INSURANCE FTE LTD

§ TEMASEY BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
5(01893%)

TEL 1 GR2%%1MY

FAX | ERIFBIAT/HIAE
ATTH 1 CLAIN HANAGER

;
£

MR LEOHG WFENG WAI
23 JRLAN MANIE

;
:

(329258
TELEFRONE WO ¢ PERELTAES

HISSAN QABHOAI 1.1 WEZO Ackrowleiysd by Fecaser
Sgratre
Ditec:

slot| 25e¥

| DIRECT SETTLEMENT ]

1
/OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE / RENTAL
|

CAR AT M}EHOP / CAR NOT AT WORKSHOP
i

FHIHDL\" REVERT TO ME ASAP
|

|
(EMAIL : lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

Wi ouseass2 _pax: sassa:

—— .

mmlr—T

the Repairer of ihe following:

« To rasurvey baloreafe! spray panting

o To Giaplay Sarmaged s} Gunng resuvey

» Parm prome are TUSmc B Sonlirmaton

« Third Forvey @ 07 3 "Withoy! Prajludcs” basi

b s ) 13 sliows

» Bupplemarcary demis| munl DE MEWTARED 300 v

I et 1o firal approval YoM intarEe L

TYPE OF CLAIM » DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THI
POLICTY MO i TP-THSISEP
VENICLE MO i ELXZ342G

RODEL CODE  FRLAROWILIUSA--A—
MODEL/ TEAR 0

ENGINE NO 1 EARISTITRAA-BC
CHASSIE mO i EINFEAIIIUIINSITE
MILEAGE i 1

OATE IN ¢ 15/09/2010
LIABILITY ' a.on
EXCESE CLAUSE ] a.00
ESTINMATE WY " LAWRENCE

ACCIDENT DATE v OE/08/2018

TanfP~ A M5 7
Mdbﬂw '
lﬁ'q Q@ (135
2

:,u*?l\d"““’d-v o

b



TAN CHOMG WOTOR BALES PTE. LTOD.
DOKIT TIMAH W/BHOF
EERVICE DEPRRTMENT

= GES FOR ACCIDENT VENICLE REGH MO SLE2IAIG

ESTIHATED SURVEYOR'E

E/NO JON COGE WATURE ©F JOB CHARGES RECOMMENDATION
1 mIFT REMOVE/INETALL FUEL TANE 150.60 f
T RIRL REMOVE/INSTALL ROOQF LINING 150.00 l.-f"r
) RIsccr REMOVE/S INSTALL EEAT & CUSHION CARFET [PRRTIAL) 110.00 :./

4 BRI PERFORM RUST PROOFIMG & TREATMENT FON AFFECTED :w-nn'lq“:"
PANEL S110/FANEL X 83
7 00
5 SEALI AFPLY EEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JUINTE & 106.00
MESEAL WECEREARY AREA $100/FAREL X 83
§ OO INSTALL ULTRAMAX SOLAR PILM - QUARTER GLASE H.b‘l:l/
- i DT
7 EE/DOL RERAIR RM FRONT DOOM,END FANEL, K REAR WHEELHODEE 2340.00
+HEAR BUMPER AND RENEW FA REAR DOOR
15,59
8 In/o03 B/PALNT REAR BUMPER |1 TOME| KM NEAR WHEELHOUSE, 2000.00
BH REAR FOMDERN,®H FRONT/MEAR DOOR,THD PAKEIL
-
¥ Ezx/onl R/I BREVERSE SENSOR TO ASEIST EEPAIR 110.08 .f"‘
rd
18 Tz/004 TEANSFER RH EEAR DOOQR METHWICAL FARTE TO NEW Wo.00
fele o]
L1 2E/005 RENEW RH BEAR 1/4 GLASE 130.00 /
TOTAL LASOUR CHARGES 5780.00

She “:“%qu %_‘:M
. £ AN S

- L e X T




TAN CHONG MOTUR SALES PTE. LTD.
BOEIT TIMAH W/SHOF
GERVICE OEPARTHENT

HATERIAL LIET FOM ACCIDENT VENICLE REGH MO SLXI}2S

S0

10

11

"

15

4

17

ie

PARTE DESCHIPTION PARTS HUMEER wrTT LISt S/METT BEMABXE
SMTRIES ' nFN 160.00 |
SEALANT 1/4 GLASS HE RERR SEALANT - 1 t3.00 Ak
GLASS RH BEAR 174 B1312-4EADA an0.00 M
ETRIKEN ASEY HOST0-ANI0M 57.80
"y
LOCE & AEMOTE € B2500-HYV00A 166,70
EAET DOOM HANDLE #0410-5TOOD s1.60 KY
GASKET-OUTSIDE HANDLE 30654-4EADA 3,20 e
GEET-DOOR OUTSIDE §0642-4EADA 330 AT
WOULGING WM FRONT DOGR TOP CHROME 22302-4EAIC 100,70 A"
TAPE-RR DOON, Rl B2812-4EADA 29.90 A
TAPE-BE DOOR, B EaRIE-EAGA s ks
DOOH-REAR M WA 100 H oM 1104.80 J!r?E =3
RETAINER-TAFFING FENDER GELB0-AEAMS 19,30 AdS <
FEWDER-REAR FE GBLLI-KVOun 1605. 90 5{ r =
CLIF FENDER PROTECTON $1.20 EA X 07 01533-05913 .40 My
PROTECTOR-KEAR FENOER AN T6T4B-4EAZR we.e0 X W
FEMDER BH KEAR ARC 93828 AEATA 481,00 e~
MOUL-ROGF DATE BN TINS2-4EADA TR
MOULDING RE HEAR DOOR PAD 828 70-4ERDA 26480 '-t.f /
SUB TOTAL 3717.80 0.08 534.40
LEES DIBCOUNT (WETT-20.00N, LIST-10.00%, S/NETT-.00%) 743.40 6.08 8.00
GMAND TOTAL 2973.40 0,00 534,40
OVERALL TOTAL 1508.00

LEGEND: REMARKS( OF | = APPAOVED, REMANES( X | = NOT APPROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOE EALES PTE. LID.
BORIT TIMAH W/EHGP
BERVICE DEPARTHERT

BUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGH MO SLXIMIG

TOTAL LABDUN CEANGES 57R0.00
TOTAL EPARE PAFTS CHARGEE 3500.00
GRAKD TOTAL ¥IER.00 ¢

* All charges dol not includs GBT.

BURVEYOR'S PARTICULARE

EURVEYED OATE 1
AUTHORIZED OATE t

EXCESS CLAUSE ] 6.00
LIANILITY (] -1
REMARES L]

FLE MOTE 1 This sstimate is based on visual Lnspection of The
affected vehicle. Ghould we reguire further labour
charges & spare pacts in the process of repairs, we
shall inform you sccordingly.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: G258 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg No: 180B07198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-0807106-R

SINGAPORE 038985

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref .

':5."EGI1BIII-1 6813/T1gbe2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 28-02-2019

17 L N | A ) -
Insured Veh. ¥N 9358P ‘Uqh |n;p.¢ud SLX 2342G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. YN9358P/SLipl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE FEILI Assign Date 17/08/2018

2. C TN [T Vel ulars & Conditi
Hulﬂ & Hl:ldl_l__NISSAN QASHOAI c.c 1187
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg 2018
Chassis No. SJNFEAJ11U2198278 Colour BRONZE
Odometer 8988 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3. ons of T

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |21580R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/80R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/80 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |21580R17 CDHTINEHTAL & mm

e E

LB 1) !l

= =

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DMAGES A.TTHE D.I'E BDDY

Accident Date

08/08/2018

Survey held at

TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD

911 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 53.9523

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR RE_P'A.IR

A:lTHE INSPEGTIDH W#..'S GOHDUG’TED ON AWITHOUT PRE..IUDIEE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR IHSTRUETIDHS WE HAVE NG‘I‘ &U‘I’HDRIEED REPAIRS




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5LX 2342G

BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|STRIKER ASSY (N)
1|LOCK & REMOTE C (N)

R R U S 1 T Rt G YT W " Y

P N T SR

1|BRKT DOOR HANDLE (N)

MOULDING RH FRONT DOOR TOP CHROME (N)
TAPE-RR DOOR, RH (N)

TAPE-RR DOOR, RH (N}

DOOR-REAR RH (N)
RETAINER-TAFFING FENDER (N)
FENDER-REAR RH (N}

CLIP FENDER PROTECTOR @%1.20 (N)
PROTECTOR-REAR FENDER RH (N)
FENDER RH REAR ARC (N)
MOUL-ROCF DRIP RH (N}

MOULDING RH REAR DOOR PAD (N)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
SUNDRIES (SN)

SEALANT 1/4 GLASS RH REAR (SN)
GLASS RH REAR 1/4 (SN)
GASKET-OUTSIDE HANDLE (SN)
GSKT-DOOR OUTSIDE {SN)

LABOUR
REMOVE / INSTALL FUEL TANK
REMOVE / INSTALL ROOF LINING

REMOVE / INSTALL SEAT & CUSHION CARPETS
(PARTIAL)

PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR

AFFECTED PANEL $120/PANEL X 03

* CHECK

* CHECK

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BENT
NECESSARY
BENT
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
cuTt
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APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & 300.00 200.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA $100/ PANEL X 03,
INSTALL ULTRAMAX SOLAR FILM - QUARTER GLASS. 50.00 50.00
REPAIR RH FRONT DOOR, END PANEL, RH REAR 2,340.00 2.145.00

WHEELHOUSE, REAR BUMPER AND RENEW RH REAR
DOOR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BRKT DOCR
HANDLE

S/PAINT REAR BUMPER (2 TONE), RH REAR 2,000.00 1,350.00
WHEELHOUSE, RH REAR FENDER, RH FRONT / REAR
DOOCR, END PANEL

R/l REVERSE SENSOR TO ASSIST REPAIR, 110.00 110.00

TRANSFER RH REAR DOOR MECHNICAL PARTS TO 80.00 80.00

NEW.

RENEW RH REAR 1/4 GLASS 120.00 120,00
5,780.00 4,715.00

GRAND TOTAL 9,288.00 7,753.00
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